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February 9, 2015

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS AND
ELECTRONIC MAIL

Ms. Melanie A. Bachman, Esq., Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06501

Re: Docket No. 454 – Application by Tower Holdings, LLC for A Certificate of 
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for A Telecommunications 
Facility at 199 Brickyard Road, Farmington, Connecticut

Dear Attorney Bachman:

This office represents Tower Holdings, LLC (“Tower Holdings”), the applicant in the 
above-captioned docket.  I am in receipt of your letter, dated February 5, 2015, whereby the 
Connecticut Siting Council requested an extension of time until June 26, 2015, in which to 
render a decision on the pending application (“Request”).  Tower Holdings consents to the 
Request.  In accordance with § 16-50j-12 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, I 
have enclosed an original and fifteen (15) copies of Tower Holdings’ response to the Request.    

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Very truly yours, 

Jesse A. Langer

Enclosures

cc:  Service List (via regular mail and electronic mail)


